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DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL ANDY HEALTH SERVICES

DIVISION OF LICENSED RESOURCES
1™ & Solfarson OB2+PO Bos 4500~Olytagis WA SRS08-5700 -
(360) 962792007 (60 S TIOSFAX [368) 9027553

TO: Barbara Rosenwald - )
FROM:  Gia Wesley, Chief of the Office of Foster Care Licensing
DATE: 2901

SUBJECT: Counscling Mewo

t‘ln‘l

On 51501, | condncted a fact-finding regarding the background ciearance done op a staff
person from Youth Care who has a conviction for Becklest Endangennent. You indicated and
the record reflects that the background clearance application was date stamped 7/28/00, seat to
the Background Clearsnce Unit on 8/2/01 snd then returned to the umit clerk on 830/00 and the
application paperwork indicates that there was a hit for Reckless Fodangesnent. On 9/24/01, you
sent Youth Care the region four forn notifying them that there was information fonnd and
requested that the employee sign a release. The record shoves that the melease was retorned on
9713/00. You did not have any further commmunication with Yonth Care regarding thiz
background clesrance. Yoa tumed over this background clearance to another licengor in
Deceznber, and at that point—had not injtiated any other follow up on this background clearance.
Reckiess Endangerment is 2 dendnble offense. Children’s Administration had a responsibility to »
inform Yeuth Care that not only should this individual not bo left unsupervised with youth bt

that they should not remain exoployed. It was your responsibility to make coatact with Youth

Care and inform them of this. This should have been a priosity and not left nnresolved for three
maonths. )
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